
Subject: Re: containers development plans (July 10 version)
Posted by [Masahiko Takahashi](#) on Wed, 11 Jul 2007 11:50:19 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

On Tue, 2007-07-10 at 16:39 -0500, Serge E. Hallyn wrote:

> Stakeholders:
> Eric Biederman
> everything
> google
> containers
> ibm
> everything
> kerlabs
> checkpoint/restart
> openvz
> everything
> osdl (Masahiko Takahashi?)
> checkpoint/restart
> Linux-VServer
> namespaces+containers
> zap project
> checkpoint/restart
> planetlab
> everything
> hp
> ?
> XtreamOS
> checkpoint/restart

Serge,

Please change "osdl (Masahiko?)" to "NEC" because:
o I'm a visiting engineer in OSDL (The Linux Foundation, now)
and my activity on container is not OSDL's official one.
o My visiting will end in this month but I will keep working
on C/R from my company, NEC Japan.

Unfortunately(?) I don't belong to XtreamOS that Erich Focht
from NEC Europe does.

Thanks,

Masahiko.

Containers mailing list
Containers@lists.linux-foundation.org

